

Amherst Quarterback Club Meeting Minutes

October 23, 2018

The meeting was called to order by Christa Kraft at 7:00pm.

Coach's Report – Coach Passerello

- ❖ Coach was not in attendance.

President's Report – Christa Kraft

- ❖ The last team dinner went great – the steaks from Polansky's were delicious. Thanks to the Jr. Comet dads that cooked for us.
- ❖ Roster shirts are in. Coordinate pick-up with Christa. They are free for seniors and \$5 for everyone else.
- ❖ Kidsmile gave us a \$500 donation, but they told us they were willing to give more. Next year, we should request \$800 to fully fund the roster shirts.
- ❖ Senior night went really well. Shane Pabon came and took photos, and everything went well.
- ❖ The cheerleaders have all the stuff for senior scrapbooks, and they are working on them.
- ❖ Christa went over banquet details:
 - Pogie's is catering the JV/Varsity meal – pulled chicken and pork, mashed potatoes, corn and rolls
 - Pogies provides paper products, and they will serve the meal.
 - Christa will order cakes and get water and ice
 - Brandi will ask Pogie's if they can serve the salads.
 - We're ordering pizza for the Freshmen and their parents, and they will meet in the gym lobby.
- ❖ Patron Drive prizes are all distributed.
- ❖ Per the bylaws, Christa formed the nomination committee for the election for the new board. Marie Deshuk and Jennifer Emch said they would to it. The names of members eligible to run for a board position was read, and each position was recapped.
- ❖ The meeting minutes from the last meeting were approved by those in attendance.

Vice President's Report – Tobey Carpenter

- ❖ Nothing to add

Treasurer's Report – Amy Ruffner

- ❖ The balance was given.

Secretary's Report – Brandi Lezon

- ❖ Brandi offered to show anyone interested in the secretary position all the files she created this year, the email account, etc.

Ongoing/Upcoming Fundraisers

- ❖ The annual fundraiser will be at the Eagles on Saturday, March 2, 2019

The next meeting is scheduled for Tuesday, November 13 in the Fieldhouse.

Christa Kraft made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 7:40 pm and it was approved by all in attendance.